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Whistle Confirmation of Wi-Fi Operating Channels 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
I would like to confirm on behalf of Whistle Labs, Inc. that the Whistle Activity 
Monitor (FCC ID S8W-W01A) when shipped to North America will only operate 
in Wi-Fi channels 1 – 11. Similarly Channels 12, 13 and 14 will be disabled. 
This will be accomplished by ensuring all devices manufactured for and shipped 
to North America contain software that explicitly configures the Atheros 
AR4100P (Wi-Fi chip) per it’s proprietary command set to only operate on Wi-Fi 
channels 1 – 11. 
 
Regards, 
David Isbister 
 
David Isbister	
  
Director of Hardware, Whistle 
415-609-9577 // david@whistle.com 

 
 


